

GLENBARD SOUTH BOOSTERS BOARD

Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2020



Attendees: Carey Fredrick (New President), Mari Luangrath-Ullrick/Vice President #1, Nia Esposito/Vice President #2, Courtney Erickson/Co-Secretary, Kathy Witort/Co-Secretary, Ayesha Ahmed (chair), Timothy Carlson, Glenbard South High School

1. **Welcome and Meeting Overview**

Carey opened at the meeting at 7:05 p.m. and greeted all attendees and informed them that the meeting would be recorded (Carey recorded).

2. **Call to Order**

Calling meeting to order at 7:05PM.

3. **Secretary's Report**

Carey moved; Nia seconded that the October 13th meeting minutes be approved. The motion passed unanimously.

3. **Principal's Report.** Buy a Brick flyer is ready to go. High School went back to remote starting 11/09 for at least the next three weeks. Basketball is moved to high risk and a decision will be made in the next day or two. Wrestling was already moved. Sports that will be moving forward are cheer, dance, bowling, boys swimming and girls gymnastics.

4. **Committees.** The committee reports were discussed below in section seven.

5. **Officers' Reports**

a. **President** – No specific topics

b. **Treasurer** - Kathy did not attend. We will revisit the October expenses in December.

c. **1st Vice President** – Renewed Directory Spot. Have a new sponsor to pay for service. Will finalize soon. Cost will be \$750. Will revisit budget with Kathy next month. Mail Chip – Sent out 1st and 15th of the month. Please send updates a few days before the updates go out.

d. **2nd Vice President** – No specific topics

6. **Committees**

a. Buy a brick – No updates

b. Concessions – (no updates this meeting) - No concessions at any events this fall. But do have a chair when we have some (Rob Konzelman).

c. Golf Outing – No updates this meeting

GLENBARD SOUTH BOOSTERS BOARD
Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2020

- d. Floral Symphony – Carey talked to Janet Hubbard and are holding off for Floral Symphony in 2020. Will potentially do a big event in 2021. Will continue to look for a parent to train for 2021/2022 School Year.

- e. Raider Wear – Ayesha Ahmed –
 - i. Looking into an outdoor sale – May be able to do something indoors and socially distance in a hallway. We do have the ability to do one or the other. Timing is up to Boosters – looking at weekend in November/December (potentially around Thanksgiving week)
 - ii. Brought in about \$350-400 from Thank a Teacher kits.

- f. Restaurant Night – Emily Frederick
 - i. Emily did not attend tonight’s meeting (no updates) - Below is from previous meeting notes
 - ii. November 17th – Portillo’s 5 p.m. – 8 p.m.
 - iii. December 14th thru 17th - Ellyn’s (carryout and dine it)
 - iv. January 20th - Teriyaki in Lombard

7. Other business

Continue to follow up on directory spot new business sponsor (Mari) – Update is that we have a sponsor but still finalizing who.

Discussion around mask art competition – May look into this in January 2021

Adjournment: The motion to adjourn the meeting passed unanimously at 7:33PM.

Minutes submitted by Courtney Erickson & Kathy Witort